
From: Minister.Cregan
To: SAPOL:MLO ESB
Cc: Provis, Erinne (DCS)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 24MPO0658 - Ministerial Request - SAPOL response to illicit tobacco and vaping and how they’re working with

Consumer and Business Services
Date: Friday, 27 September 2024 3:00:56 PM

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,
On behalf of the Hon Dan Cregan MP, please see below that requires the attention of the Department.

MO REF: 24MPO0658
AUTHOR: Internal
SUBJECT: Please provide a briefing regarding SAPOL response to illicit tobacco and vaping and

how they’re working with Consumer and Business Services.

FURTHER
INFORMATION:

REFERRED TO: SAPOL RESPONSE DUE BY: 18/10/2024
☒ ADVICE / BRIEFING / COMMENT ☐ DIRECT REPLY 

Please provide a copy/summary of response to Author
☐ DRAFT RESPONSE FOR MINISTER ☐ MP CORRESPONDENCE

☐ NOTING / INFORMATION ☐ OTHER: _______________________________
It would be appreciated if you could please complete the action requested and return to our office via the
Minister.cregan inbox by the specified due date. Should the agency determine that the appropriate action differs
to the Ministerial request, or that they are unable to meet the initial due date, please contact our office/ seek an
extension via the inbox.
Kind regards
Lauren

Office of the Hon Dan Cregan MP
Minister for Police, Emergency Services and Correctional Services | Special Minister of State

PO Box 6446, Halifax Street ADELAIDE SA 5000 | E: Minister.Cregan@sa.gov.au

This email may contain confidential information, which also may be legally privileged. Only the intended recipient(s) may access, use, distribute or copy
this email. If this email is received in error, please inform the sender by return email and delete the original. If there are doubts about the validity of this
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